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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Remove Q4 Pending Assessment - 786 Manomin

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning Clare, 
 
The response stated "as a courtesy", as RS says the payment was made after the due date. 
 
Alisha 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:34 AM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Remove Q4 Pending Assessment - 786 Manomin  
  
Thank you Alisha! Did they give you a reason for removing the pending assessment? I only ask because I know that 
Marcia and Mai will want to know. 
  
  

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

  
  
  
  

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Remove Q4 Pending Assessment - 786 Manomin 
  
Hi Clare, 
  
Per RS complaint response, please remove Q4 pending assessment in the amount of $3.48. 
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Thank you, 
Alisha 


